LCS

LAKE COUNTRY SCHOOL

2025-2026 ANNUAL MEETING
& BUDGET HEARING

Monday, August 18, 2025 at 5:30 p.m.
in the Lake Country School Library
1800 Vettelson Road, Hartland, WI

Annual Report and Proposed Budget of

LAKE COUNTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT of the

City of Delafield, Town of Delafield, Town of Merton, Village of Chenequa,
Village of Hartland, and Village of Nashotah, Waukesha County, Wisconsin




Lake Country School District
1800 Vettelson Road, Hartland, WI 53029
Phone: 262-367-3606
www.mylakecountryschool.org

2025-2026 LAKE COUNTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notice of Budget Hearing & Annual Meeting:

Notice is hereby given to the qualified electors of the joint #1 District of The Villages of Nashotah,
Hartland & Chenequa, Towns of Delafield & Merton & City of Delafield, that the Budget Hearing of said
District will be held at 5:30 p.m., Monday, August 18, 2025 followed immediately by the Annual Meeting
at Lake Country School District Library, 1800 Vettelson Road, Hartland, WI 53029. The Lake Country
School Board of Education will be present. Information packets, including a summary of budget, will be
available in the office beginning Monday, August 11, 2025. Steve Maurer, Clerk: 8/07/2025

Posted online at www.MyLakeCountrySchool.org > My School > Board of Education > Meeting Agendas
Posted online at www.MylLakeCountrySchool.org > School Links > Notice of Budget Hearing & Annual Meeting
Published in the West NOW 8/6/25 and 8/13/25



Lake Country School District
1800 Vettelson Road, Hartland, WI 53029
Phone: 262-367-3607
www.mylakecountryschool.org

LAKE COUNTRY SCHOOL

LAKE COUNTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Mission Statement: To inspire all students to reach their highest potential by providing a
tradition of academic excellence and innovative thinking within a supportive community.

Lake Country School District continues to be a school of choice throughout the greater Lake Country area. It is
no wonder considering our exceptional test scores and low student-teacher ratios.

While student achievement is always our primary focus, developing well-rounded students who have a wide
range of experiences is a tradition here. Our ongoing academic excellence and continued success is preparing
students for a world that is dramatically different than when our new doors opened in 1993. The end goal in all
of this is to encourage students to be engaged, responsible, lifelong learners.

2024-2025 Pupil Enrollment:

Resident Students: 369 + Open Enrolled In: 111 Students
Students Open Enrolled Out: 32

480 Total Students

2024/2025 Highlights:

e Impressive School Report Card (23-24). Overall score of 89.3 and 5 stars which exceeds
expectations, Achievement score of 97.7, and Growth score of 68.9. The achievement score in Math
(100) and ELA (95.4) was the same or higher than 99.7% of K-8 schools in the State.

e #4 ranking on Niche including #4 Best Public Elementary and Middle School and Teachers in WI,
Milwaukee Area, and Waukesha County.

e Lake Country School’s 7/8 math team placed #1 in the small school's division at the Mega Math Meet
and the 5/6 math team placed #1 in the small school's division at the Mega Math Meet

e The school play, Wizard of Oz. was a great success!

e The ACE Performances and Art to Remember program will continue into the 2025-2026 School Year.



Lake Country School District

1800 Vettelson Road, Hartland, W1 53029
Phone: 262-367-3606 | FAX: 262-367-3205
www.mylakecountryschool.org

LCS

LAKE COUNTRY SCHOOL

LAKE COUNTRY SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION

Board of Education meetings are typically held on the 3rd Monday of each month at 5:45 p.m. at Lake Country
School. Additional Board meetings may be scheduled as needed. For more information, please visit the school
website. www.mylakecountryschool.org>>My School>>Board of Education

Peter Maurer

President
414-852-7317
maurerp@mylakecountryschool.org

Matt Sherman

Vice President

262-337-0814
shermanm@mylakecountryschool.org

Jhawn Newman
Treasurer
262-337-0751

newmanj@mylakecountryschool.org

Steve Maurer
Clerk
414-587-6866

maurersteve@mylakecountryschool.org

Heather Wooten

Member

608-807-9188
wootenh@mylakecountryschool.org

COMMITTEES: Policy (Peter), Finance (Matt), Building & Grounds (Jhawn), Curriculum (Steve)



Lake Country School District

1800 Vettelson Road, Hartland, WI 53029
Phone: 262-367-3606 | FAX: 262-367-3205
www.mylakecountryschool.org

LAKE COUNTRY SCHOOL

PERTINENT INFORMATION

FOR THE LAKE COUNTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Administrator:
Chad E. Schraufnagel

Contacts:

Melissa Schoeder, Director of Business Services
Jordan Steger, Director of Buildings & Grounds
Luanne Heil, Director of Food Service

School Depositories:
Bank Five Nine, Hartland WI
Local Government Investment Pool, Madison WI

School Auditors:
Baker Tilly LLP, Milwaukee WI

School Attorney:

Bob Butler, Wisconsin Association of School Boards
Attolles Law

Quarles & Brady

262.367.3606 x114

262.367.3606 x106
262.367.3606 x123
262.367.3606 x124

608.512.1703
414.644.0391
414.277.5726



Lake Country School District
1800 Vettelson Road, Hartland, WI 53029
Phone: 262-367-3606
www.mylakecountryschool.org

LAKE COUNTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT
2025 BUDGET HEARING AGENDA

AUGUST 18, 2025
5:30 P.M. - LAKE COUNTRY SCHOOL LIBRARY

AGENDA

. CALL TO ORDER
This meeting will be called to order by the President of the School Board.

[I. PRESENTATION AND HEARING ON THE BUDGET

A. Explanation and Discussion of Expenditures

B. Explanation and Discussion of Revenues

C. Resident or Taxpayers to be heard
ss. 65.90(4) - Not less than 10 days, after the publication of the proposed budget and the
notice of hearing thereon a public hearing shall be held at the time and place stipulated at
which any resident or taxpayer of the governmental unit shall have an opportunity to be heard
on the proposed budget. The budget hearing may be adjourned from time to time. In school
districts holding an annual meeting the time and place of the budget hearing shall be the time
and place of the annual meeting.

The intent of the Wisconsin Statute 65.90(4) calling for a budget hearing is to provide for an
expression of public opinion, but leave the governing body free to act at a future meeting as it
determines to be in the public interest. Accordingly, the electors at the budget hearing do not
have the power to amend the budget as proposed, nor to approve or disapprove such budget.

. ADJOURN BUDGET HEARING



Lake Country School District
1800 Vettelson Road, Hartland, WI 53029
Phone: 262-367-3606
www.mylakecountryschool.org

LAKE COUNTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT

2025 ANNUAL MEETING AGENDA

AUGUST 18, 2025

IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE BUDGET HEARING - LAKE COUNTRY SCHOOL LIBRARY

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting will be called to order by the President of the School Board who will serve as temporary
chairperson during the election of the permanent chairperson.
a. Pledge of Allegiance
b. Introduction of School Board - Board President
c. Status of the school district - Administrator

2. ELECTION OF CHAIRPERSON
Nominations shall be made from the floor as per section 120.10 (1) of Wisconsin State Statutes.

3. OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE MEETING
The chairperson should appoint a person to take the minutes of the meeting. This person shall make a
record of all motions and business of the meeting as per sections 120.10(1), (3) and 12.17 ss.

4. AUDITOR AND TREASURER REPORT
This electorate is able to act upon this by approving the report as read.

5. OLD BUSINESS
Any questions regarding last year’s operation will be answered if possible.

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Resolution A - Adoption of the 2025-2026 Tax Levy (ss 120.10(8))
b. Resolution B - Salaries of School Board Members (ss120.10(3))
¢. Resolution C - Authorization to provide reimbursement of expenses for School Board
members.
. Resolution D - Authorization to provide free textbooks for students (ss120.10(15))
. Resolution E - Authorization to charge fee for Wildcat Care (ss120.13(13))
Resolution F - Authorization to furnish the National School Lunch program (ss 120.10(16))
. Resolution G - Authorization to retain legal counsel (ss 120.10(14))
. Resolution H- Authorization for the School Board to set the time and date for the 2026
Annual Meeting (ss 120.08(4))

Jo Tt O

7. ADJOURN



Lake Country School District
1800 Vettelson Road, Hartland, WI 53029
Phone: 262-367-3606
www.mylakecountryschool.org

2025 Annual Meeting Resolutions

State regulations require that a number of resolutions be acted upon each year at the Annual Meeting.
Approval of these resolutions gives the School Board the necessary legal authority to operate the school
during the coming year. These resolutions are as follows:

A. Adoption of the 2025-2026 Tax Levy (ss 120.10(8))
Be it resolved that a tax in the amount of $5,531,306 be approved for the 2025-2026 school year to
include a general fund levy in the amount of $4,473,306; Debt Service, Fund 39 in the amount of
$1,000,000; and Community Service Tax, Fund 80 in the amount of $58,000.

Motion by: Seconded by:

Action:

B. Salaries of School Board Members (ss120.10(3))
Be it resolved that the salary for each board member is $1.00

Motion by: Seconded by:

Action:

C. Authorization to provide reimbursement of expenses for School Board members.
Be it resolved that payment of actual and necessary expenses of School Board members be
reimbursed.

Motion by: Seconded by:

Action:

D. Authorization to provide free textbooks for students (ss120.10(15))
Be it resolved that the School Board is authorized to furnish free textbooks to students who attend
Lake Country School District.

Motion by: Seconded by:

Action:




Lake Country School District
1800 Vettelson Road, Hartland, WI 53029
Phone: 262-367-3606
www.mylakecountryschool.arg

. Authorization to charge a fee for 4K Wildcat Care.

Be it resolved that the School Board is authorized to charge a fee of $26/day to students who
attend Lake Country School District. This fee may be waived if the family meets income eligibility
guidelines for free or reduced lunch.

Motion by: Seconded by:

Action:

Authorization to furnish the National School Lunch program (ss 120.10(16))

Be it resolved that the School Board is authorized to furnish school lunch per the National School
Lunch program to the pupils of the Lake Country School District and to appropriate funds for that
purpose.

Motion by: Seconded by:

Action:

. Authorization to retain legal counsel (ss 120.10(14))
Be it resolved that the School Board be authorized to retain and pay legal counsel as deemed
appropriate by the board.

Motion by: Seconded by:

Action:

. Authorization for the School Board to set the time and date for the 2026 Annual Meeting.
Be it resolved that the School Board is authorized in compliance with State Statutes governing the
same to set the time and date for the 2026 Annual Meeting as Monday, August 17, 2026 at 5:30
p.m.

Motion by: Seconded by:

Action:




Lake Country School District

1800 Vettelson Road, Hartland, WI 53029
Phone: 262-367-3606 | FAX: 262-367-3205
www.mylakecountryschool.org

LAKE COUNTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT

2024 BUDGET HEARING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 16, 2024

5:30 P.M. - LAKE COUNTRY SCHOOL LIBRARY

AGENDA

I. The meeting was called to order by Peter Maurer at 5:30 p.m.
Present: Monique Henry, Jhawn Newman, Steve Maurer, Peter Maurer, Matt Sherman
Chad Schraufnagel (Administrator), Amy Adkins (District Secretary), and Approximately 8
teachers/community members.

. PRESENTATION AND HEARING ON THE BUDGET
A. Explanation and Discussion of Expenditures
Presentation by Chad Schraufnagel, Administrator
B. Explanation and Discussion of Revenues
Presentation by Chad Schraufnagel, Administrator
C. Resident or Taxpayers to be heard
None

lll. ADJOURN BUDGET HEARING at 6:50 p.m. (P Maurer/Sherman) 5-0



Lake Country School District

1800 Vettelson Road, Hartland, WI 53029
Phone: 262-367-3606 | FAX: 262-367-3205
www.mylakecountryschool.org

LAKE COUNTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT

2024 ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES

SEPTEMBER 16, 2024

IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE BUDGET HEARING - LAKE COUNTRY SCHOOL LIBRARY

AGENDA

1. The meeting was called to order by Peter Maurer at 5:30 p.m.
a. Pledge of Allegiance
b. Introduction of School Board - Board President
Peter Maurer introduced the board members
¢. Status of the school district - Administrator
Chad Schraufnagel spoke on the strengths of the District, the Fund balance, the line of credit, per
pupil, and referendum needs.

2. ELECTION OF CHAIRPERSON
Nominations shall be made from the floor as per section 120.10 (1) of Wisconsin State Statutes.
Steve Maurer nominated Peter Maurer, Matt Sherman seconded.

3. OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE MEETING
Amy Adkins, District Secretary was appointed to take the minutes of the meeting.

4, MINUTES OF THE LAST ANNUAL MEETING
The minutes of the September 12, 2023 Annual Meeting shall be approved. A copy of the minutes are included
with this annual report. This is substituted for the reading of the minutes.
(Newman/S Maurer) 5-0

5. AUDITOR AND TREASURER REPORT
Chad Schraufnagel read the report. (Newman/Sherman) 5-0

6. OLD BUSINESS
None

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Resolution A - Adoption of the 2024-2025 Tax Levy (ss 120.10(8)) 5-0 See Resolutions

Resolution B - Salaries of School Board Members (ss120.10(3)) 5-0 See Resolutions

¢. Resolution C - Authorization to provide reimbursement of expenses for School Board members. 5-0 See
Resolutions

d. Resolution D - Authorization to provide free textbooks for students (ss120.10(15)) 5-0 See Resolutions

e. Resolution E - Authorization to charge fee for Stay & Play (ss120.13(13)) 5-0 See Resolutions

f. Resolution F - Authorization to furnish the National School Lunch program (ss 120.10(186)) 5-0 See
Resolutions

g. Resolution G - Authorization to retain legal counsel (ss 120.10(14)) 5-0 See Resolutions

h. Resolution H - Authorization to expend Fund 80 Community Service Fund for operating expenses. 5-0
See Resolutions

i. Resolution | - Authorization for the School Board to set the time and date for the 2025 Annual Meeting (ss
120.08(4)) 5-0 See Resolutions

=

8. MOTION TO ADJOURN AT 6:50 P.M. (P Mauer/Sherman) 5-0



Lake Country School District

1800 Vettelson Road, Hartland, WI 53029
Phone: 262-367-3606 | FAX: 262-367-3205
www.mylakecountryschool.org

2024 Annual Meeting Resolutions

State regulations require that a number of resolutions be acted upon each year at the Annual Meeting.
Approval of these resolutions gives the School Board the necessary legal authority to operate the school
during the coming year. These resolutions are as follows:

A.

Adoption of the 2024-2025 Tax Levy (ss 120.10(8))

Be it resolved that a tax for the operation and maintenance of the schools in the amount of $5,334,198
shall be levied against the taxable property of the District for the 24/25 school year.

Motion by: Jhawn Newman  Seconded by: Matt Sherman

Action: 5-0

Salaries of School Board Members (ss120.10(3))
Be it resolved that the salary for each board member is $1. Donation of salaries to Lake Country School

Motion by: Steve Maurer Seconded by: Peter Maurer

Action: 5-0

Authorization to provide reimbursement of expenses for School Board members.

Be it resolved that payment of actual and necessary expenses of School Board members be
reimbursed.

Motion by: Jhawn Newman  Seconded by: Matt Sherman

Authorization to provide free textbooks for students (ss120.10(15))

Be it resolved that the School Board is authorized to furnish free textbooks to students who attend Lake
Country School District.

Motion by: Jhawn Newman  Seconded by: Pete Maurer

Action: 5-0

Authorization to charge a fee for 4K Wildcat Care.

Be it resolved that the School Board is authorized to charge a fee of $26/day to students who attend
Lake Country School District. This fee may be waived if the family meets income eligibility guidelines
for free or reduced lunch.

Motion by: Steve Mauer Seconded by: Jhawn Newman

Action: 5-0



Lake Country School District

1800 Vettelson Road, Hartland, WI 53029
Phone: 262-367-3606 | FAX: 262-367-3205
www.mylakecountryschool.org

F. Authorization to furnish the National School Lunch program (ss 120.10(16))
Be it resolved that the School Board is authorized to furnish school lunch per the National School Lunch
program to the pupils of the Lake Country School District and to appropriate funds for that purpose.
Motion by: Jhawn Newman  Seconded by: Peter Maurer
Action: 5-0

G. Authorization to retain legal counsel (ss 120.10(14))
Be it resolved that the School Board be authorized to retain and pay legal counsel as deemed
appropriate by the board.
Motion by: Steve Mauer Seconded by: Jhawn Newman
Action: 5-0

H. Authorization to expend Fund 80 Community Service Fund for a portion of operating expenses.
Be it resolved that the School Board be authorized to expend up to $40,000 to and from the Fund 80

Community Service Fund for a portion of operating expenses for evening custodians and other building
costs.

Motion by: Jhawn Newman  Seconded by: Peter Maurer

I. Authorization for the School Board to set the time and date for the 2025 Annual Meeting.
Be it resolved that the School Board is authorized in compliance with State Statutes governing the
same to set the time and date for the 2025 Annual Meeting as Monday, August 18, 2025 at 5:30 p.m.

Motion by: Jhawn Newman  Seconded by: Steve Maurer

Action: 5-0



Lake Country School District

1800 Vettelson Road, Hartland, WI 53029
Phone: 262-367-3606 | FAX: 262-367-3205
www.mylakecountryschool.org

Lake Country School District
2024-2025 Treasurer’s Report

In the summer of 2025, Baker Tilly LLP of Milwaukee, WI, audited the district’s financial activities for
2024-2025. The completion of the final audit is projected at the end of October. Upon completion, the
2024-2025 audit report will be available in the district business office for review.

2024-2025 FINANCIAL SUMMARY

An examination of General Fund 10 indicates approximately 71% of all revenues in 2024-2025, for
general operating expenses, were from the tax levy. State aid, Federal aid and other government revenue
sources made up approximately 29% of the rest of the revenue sources. (i.e., interest on investments,
local fees, etc.)

As of June 30, 2025
General Fund 10 Fund Balance as of July 1, 2024 (All Functions). ... .... 5795,733.14
General Fund Balance as of June 30, 2025 (All Functions). . .. .......... $866,823.09

The 2024-2025 ending General Fund 10 Balance demonstrates an increase of $71,089.95 in the District’s
designated working cash balance. The District’s Fund Balance is 14.6% of General Fund expenses for
2024-2025. It is important to ensure an adequate reserve of assets, as an adequate fund balance affords
the Lake Country School District an opportunity to demonstrate financial stability.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mr. JThawn Newman, Treasurer

Lake Country School District

Informational: School District Fund Balance

Accounts are summarized on a balance sheet as Assets, Liabilities and Fund Balance

The District’s Fund Balance Represents:

Beginning Fund Balance + Total Assets of a fund — Total Liabilities of a fund = Ending Fund Balance

An adequate reserve of assets permits our district to:

Accumulate enough assets to make designated purchases (i.e., capital projects)

Avoid excessive short-term borrowing to operate the district until tax money is received
Preserve a high bond rating

Avoid spending operational funds for interest payments



Lake Country School District
1800 Vettelson Road, Hartland, WI 53029
Phone: 262-367-3606 | FAX: 262-367-3205

www.mylakecountryschool.org

Lake Country School District
2024-2025 Treasurer’s Report

GENERAL FUND 10 Unaudited 2024-25
Beginning Fund Balance $795,733.14
Total Revenues $6,010,196.27
Total Expenses $5,939,106.32
Ending Fund Balance $ 866,823.09
SPECIAL DONATIONS FUND 21 Unaudited 2024-25
Beginning Fund Balance $ 36,885.62
Total Revenues $40,423.41
Total Expenses $37,509.03
Ending Fund Balance $ 39,800.00
SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND 27 Unaudited 2024-25
Beginning Fund Balance $-
Total Revenues $888,262.40
Total Expenses $ 888,262.40
Ending Fund Balance $-
DEBT SERVICE FUND 39 Unaudited 2024-25
Beginning Fund Balance $-
Total Revenues $1,048,377.25
Total Expenses $ 552,892.64
Ending Fund Balance $ 495,484.61
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 49 Unaudited 2024-25
Beginning Fund Balance $-
Total Revenues $9,826,450.13
Total Expenses $ 500,000.00
Ending Fund Balance $9,326,450.13
FOOD SERVICE FUND 50 Unaudited 2024-25
Beginning Fund Balance $ 129,592.62
Total Revenues $192,037.29
Total Expenses $209,895.18
Ending Fund Balance $ 111,734.73




Lake Country School District

1800 Vettelson Road, Hartland, WI 53029
Phone: 262-367-3606 | FAX: 262-367-3205
www.mylakecountryschool.org

COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND 80 Unaudited 2024-25
Beginning Fund Balance $ 28,319.61
Total Revenues $ 40,000.00
Total Expenses $ 55,537.64
Ending Fund Balance $12,781.97
COOPERATIVE PROGRAM FUND 99 Unaudited 2024-25
Beginning Fund Balance $-
Total Revenues $11,736.05
Total Expenses $11,736.05
Ending Fund Balance $-




BUDGET PUBLICATION, 2025-26
Lake Country School District

Audited Unaudited Budget
GENERAL FUND 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2?026
Beginning Fund Balance 725,040.36 795,733.14 866.823.09
Ending Fund Balance 795,73314 866,823.09 642,480.09
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers-In (Source 100) 107,590.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sources (Source 200) 4,341,605.35 4487938471 4.596,806.00
Inter-district Payments (Source 300 + 400) 1108,317.99 9386,513.64 715,017.00
Intermediate Sources (Source 500) 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Sources (Source 600) 433.746.65 471757.30 418,299.00
Federal Sources (Source 700) 167,249.61 56,604.37 23.441.00
All Other Sources (Source 800 + 900) 9,383.00 7.336.25 6.000.00
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 6,167,892.60 6.010,196.27 5,759,563.00
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES
Instruction (Function 100 Q0Q) 3,367,867.82 2,906,081.27 2,522,509.00
Support Services (Function 200 000) 1,888,34872 2,061,406.02 2,200,827.00
Non-Program Transactions (Function 400 000) 840,983.28 971,619.03 1,260,570.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 6,097199.82 5,939,106.32 5,983,906.00
Audited Unaudited Budget
SPECIAL PROJECTS EUND 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-29026
Beginning Fund Balance 136,166.68 36.885.62 39,800.00
Ending Fund Balance 36,885.62 39,800.00 39,800.00
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 938,084.92 928,685.81 970,365.00
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 1,037365.98 92577143 970,365.00
Audited Unaudited Budget
PEBTSERVICEUND 20232024 20242025 20253026
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 495,484 61
Ending Fund Balance 0.00 495,484 .61 777,284.61
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0.00 1,048,377.25 1,001,000.00
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 0.00 552,892.64 719,200.00
Audited Unaudited Budget
CARITAL PROJECTS FUND 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2.?026
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 9,326,45013
Ending Fund Balance 0.00 9,326,45013 3,113,948.13
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0.00 9,826,450.13 200,000.00
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 0.00 500,000.00 6,412,502.00
Audited Unaudited Budget
FOOD SERVICE FUND 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2‘;‘026
Beginning Fund Balance 160,825.08 128,692.62 11,73473
Ending Fund Balance 129,592.62 111,734.73 59,948.73
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 198,215.64 192,037.29 160,500.00
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 229,548.10 209,895.18 212,286.00
Audited Unaudited Budget
COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND 2023-2024 2024-2025 2{}25.29026
Beginning Fund Balance 16,493.95 28,319.61 12,781.97
Ending Fund Balance 28,319.61 12,781.97 6,032.97
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 56,081.00 40,000.00 58,000.00
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 44,255.34 55,537.64 64,749.00
Audited Unaudited Budget
PACKAGE & COOPERATIVE PROGRAM FUND e Siat GhaE 2025_29026
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 11,873.26 11,736.05 11,737.00
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 11,873.26 11,736.05 11,737.00
Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Audited Unaudited Budget
ALLEUNDS 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026
GROSS TOTAL EXPENDITURES -- ALL FUNDS 7420,242.50 8.194,939.26 14,374745.00
Interfund Transfers (Source 100) - ALL FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refinancing Expenditures (FUND 30) 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET TOTAL EXPENDITURES -- ALL FUNDS 7,420,242.50 8,194,539.26 14,374,745.00
PERCENTAGE INCREASE — NET TOTAL FUND
EXPENDITURES FROM PRIOR YEAR 10.44% 75.41%
PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX LEVY
Audited Unaudited Budget
FUND
2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026
General Fund 4,069,334.00 4,284 693.00 4,473,306.00
Referendum Debt Service Fund 0.00 1.000.000.00 1.000.000.00
Non-Referendum Debt Service Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Expansion Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Service Fund 56,081.00 40,000.00 58,000.00
TOTAL SCHOOL LEVY 4,125,465.00 5,324,693.00 5,531,306.00
PERCENTAGE INCREASE - TOTAL LEVY FROM PRIOR YEAR 29.07% 3.88%

MJ-42295157

VINAXLP




BUDGET ADOPTION 2025-2026 *

Lake Country School District

GENERAL FUND (FUND 10) Audited Unaudited Budget
2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026
Beginning Fund Balance (Account 930 000) 725,040.36 795,733.14 866,823.09
Ending Fund Balance, Nonspendable (Acct. 935 000) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance, Restricted {Acct. 936 000) 563.81 0.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance, Committed (Acct. 937 000) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance, Assigned (Acct. 938 000) 70,401.95 0.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance, Unassigned (Acct. 939 000) 724,767.38 866,823.09 642,480.09
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (ACCT. 930 000) 795,733.14 866,823.09 642,480.09
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
100 Transfers-in 107,5920.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sources
210 Taxes 4,069,384.00| 4,284,693.00] 4,473,306.00
240 Payments for Services 3,422.50 3,145.00 2,000.00
260 Non-Capital Sales 32,417.06 1,971.00 0.00
270 School Activity Income 15,664.79 22,284.23 12,000.00
280 Interest on Investments 220,717.00 175,891.48 109,500.00
Subtotal Local Sources 4,341,605.35 4,487,984.71| 4,596,806.00
Other School Districts Within Wisconsin
310 Transit of Aids 0.00 0.00 0.00
340 Payments for Services 1,108,317.99 986,513.64 715,017.00
Subtotal Other School Districts within Wisconsin 1,108,317.99 986,513.64 715,017.00
State Sources
610 State Aid -- Categorical 34,652.96 39,535.00 36,407.00
620 State Aid -- General 19,791.00 16,822.00 14,299.00
630 DPI Special Project Grants 21,326.34 15,569.74 13,273.00
690 Other Revenue 357,976.35 399,830.56 354,320.00
Subtotal State Sources 433,746.65| 471,757.30]  418,299.00
Federal Sources
710 Federal Aid - Categorical 0.00 0.00 0.00
720 Impact Aid 132,651.63 16,208.27 13,441.00
730 DPI Special Project Grants 7,645.06 10,339.06 0.00
780 Other Federal Revenue Through State 26952.92 30,057.04 10,000.00
Subtotal Federal Sources 167,249.61 56,604.37 23,441.00
Other Revenues
960 Adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00
970 Refund of Disbursement 8,863.00 7,208.96 6,000.00
990 Miscellaneous 520.00 127.29 0.00
Subtotal Other Revenues 9,383.00 7,336.25 6,000.00
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 6,167,892.60] 6,010,196.27| 5,759,563.00|




EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

Instruction

110 000 Undifferentiated Curriculum 2,376,983.83| 1,919,177.37| 1,807,736.00
120 000 Regular Curriculum 589,965.34 644,590.12 502,252.00
140 000 Physical Curriculum 198,181.96 160,355.25 153,482.00
160 000 Co-Curricular Activities 77,740.10 44,160.63 47,570.00
170 000 Other Special Needs 124,996.59 137,797.90 11,469.00
Subtotal Instruction 3,367,867.82| 2,906,081.27| 2,522,509.00]
Support Sources
210 000 Pupil Services 160,665.25 156,633.44 163,478.00
220 000 Instructional Staff Services 200,169.13 155,466.95 195,072.00
230000 General Administration 42742426 502,607.15 531,658.00
250 000 Business Administration 821,482.07 922,691.27| 1,011,265.00
260 000 Central Services 29,815.33 38,070.19 38,000.00
270000 Insurance & Judgments 63,412.95 68,068.23 84,730.00
280 000 Debt Services 23,960.97 23,795.16 40,000.00
290 000 Other Support Services 161,418.76 194,073.63 136,624.00
Subtotal Support Sources 1,888,348.72| 2,061,406.02| 2,200,827.00
Non-Program Transactions
410 000 Inter-fund Transfers 407,855.16 451,393.40 418,737.00
430 000 Instructional Service Payments 433,128.12 510,662.61 841,833.00
490 000 Other Non-Program Transactions 9,563.02
Subtotal Non-Program Transactions 840,983.28 971,619.03| 1,260,570.00]
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 6,097,199.82| 5,939,106.32| 5,983,906.00
SPECIAL PROJECT FUNDS (FUNDS 21, 23, 29)
900 000 Beginning Fund Balance 136,166.68 36,885.62 39,800.00
900 000 Ending Fund Balance 36,885.62 39,800.00 39,800.00
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 50,190.40 40,423.41 34,778.00
100 000 Instruction 41,881.46 37,509.03 34,778.00
400 000 Non-Program Transactions 107,590.00
TOTAL EXPENDTURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 149,471.46 37,509.03 34,778.00
SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND (FUND 27) Audited Hnaudited Budget
2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026
900 000 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00
900 000 Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
100 Transfers-in 403,353.66 449,669.92 417,014.00
Other School Districts Within Wisconsin
310 Transit of Aids 15,003.83 11,757.16 10,000.00
340 Payments for Services 23,257.47 25,124.60 25,849.00
Subtotal Other School Districts within Wisconsin 38,261.30 36,881.76 35,849.00




State Sources

610 State Aid -- Categorical 158,351.00 169,817.00 194,734.00
620 State Aid -- General 24,583.00 31,583.00 40,000.00
Subtotal State Sources 182,934.00 201,400.00 234,734.00
Federal Sources

710 Federal Aid - Categorical 0.00 0.00 0.00
730 DPI Special Project Grants 200,237.82 133,772.56 197,990.00
780 Other Federal Revenue Through State 63,107.74 66,538.16 50,000.00
Subtotal Federal Sources 263,345.56 200,310.72 247,990.00
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 887,894.52|  888,262.40|  935,587.00)
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

Instruction

110 000 Undifferentiated Curriculum 0.00 0.00 0.00
150 000 Special Education Curriculum 473,665.46 425,126.83 563,553.00
Subtotal Instruction 473,665.46 425,126.83 563,553.00
Support Sources

210 000 Pupil Services 200,568.03 215,154.56 224,438.00
220 000 Instructional Staff Services 30,850.07 42,072.57 33,036.00
250 000 Business Administration 20,357.80 35,574.91 62,954.00
260 000 Central Services 375.00 100.00 375.00
290 000 Other Support Services 620.00 644.00 645.00
Subtotal Support Sources 252,770.90 293,546.04 321,448.00
Non-Program Transactions

410 000 Inter-fund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00
430 000 Instructional Service Payments 160,885.88 162,463.44 43,086.00
490 000 Other Non-Program Transactions 572.28 7,126.09 7,500.00
Subtotal Non-Program Transactions 161,458.16 169,589.53 50,586.00
[TOTAL EXPENDTURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 887,894.52| 888,262.40|  935,587.00
DEBT SERVICE FUND (FUNDS 38, 39)

900 000 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 495,484.61
900 000 ENDING FUND BALANCES 0.00 495,484.61 777.284.61
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0.00| 1,048,377.25| 1,001,000.00
281000 Long-Term Capital Debt 0.00] 552,892.64]  719,200.00)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 0.00 552,892.64 719,200.00
842 000 INDEBTEDNESS, END OF YEAR 0.00 0.00

0.00I




CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND (FUNDS 41, 46, 48, 49)

200 000 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00| 9,326,450.13

900 000 Ending Fund Balance 0.00| 9,326,450.13| 3,113,948.13

TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0.00 9,826,450.13]  200,000.00

200 000 Support Services 0.00 500,000.001 6,412,502.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 0.00]  500,000.00] 6,412,502.00

FOOD SERVICE FUND (FUND 50)

900 000 Beginning Fund Balance 160,925.08] 129,592.62| 111,734.73

900 000 ENDING FUND BALANCE 129,592.62|  111,734.73 59,948.73]
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 198,215.64|  192,037.29 160,5m|
200 000 Support Services 229,548.10]  209,895.18|  212,286.00|
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 229,548.10] 209,895.18] 212,286.00

COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND (FUND 80)

900 000 Beginning Fund Balance 16,493.95 28,319.61 12,781.97

900 000 ENDING FUND BALANCE 28,319.61 12,781.97 6,032.97]
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 56,081.00 40,000.00 58,000.00

200 000 Support Services 44,255.34 55.537.64 64,749.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 44,255.34 55,537.64 64,749.00
PACKAGE & COOPERATIVE PROGRAM FUND (FUNDS

91,93, 99)

900 000 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00

900 000 ENDING FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 11,873.26 11,736.05 11,7T7.'66|
100 000 Instruction 11,873.26 11,736.05 11,737.00]
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 11,873.26 11,736.05 11,737.00




%l Ly

saleles

Y%l LL

xe|] Ausdoid

sainjipuadx3 gL pun4

S9NUSAdY (] pun4

%8 L1

syjsuag

%l lc

S92IA19S paseyaind

%0 L

INO siajsuel]
%SG ¥

yuawdinbgysayddng
%v

SIBYI0 IV

%61

PlY 91elS
eI

ul 30
%€ES

A9Y JelS JaUI0
%Lz

A8y [BD0

$91BWNST 97-GT 4

+906'€86'S $
+L0S'SPT $
+V6€°29T S
+LEL'BTY S
+82T'TT9T $
+VL6'790'T S
£991'99%'7 $

+E956SL'S $
+ET60T S
«TPP'ET S
«00G'€CT S
+ZTP'90E S
«60°0TL S
«[88'TTIT S
«90€'ELY'Y S

dx3 o1 pun4 |eloL
S1I8Y10 |1V
wawdinb3/salddng
INQ slajsuel]
S92IAIIS paseyaing
s1yauag

saue|es

sainypuadx3y o1 pund

ASY OT pun{ |ejol
12410

sjueln) |elapasd
ASY |B207

ADY 91B1S 19410

ur 3o

ply 21e1S

xe) Aniadoly
sanuanay QT pund



a2IAI9S
Alunwiwon
- 08 pund

Rl VETS sjoelold |ende)n oINS
- 6% pund

poo4 - Qg pund 1983 - 6€ pung

suoneuoq
- L¢ pung

0%

000°000°C$

e 16141 1

%185

000'000'9%

000°000°8%

sainjipuadx3 pun4 Jayjo pajabpng

salleles

%G 91
sjjauag

%9vC

S8dIABg paseyolnd
%80

sainjipuadx3g /Z pun4

juswdinb3ysaiddng

$91BWNST 97-GT 4

*m_wh\v‘w m 9JIA1aS >HE3EEOU - 08 UCJH_
«987'T1T S
«C0S'TTY'9 S
«00T'6TL S
«8LL'VES

92IAJ3S POO - 0G pUN4
syoaloud |ende) - g7 pund
9JIAIDS 1997 - 6¢ pund
suoneuoq - TZ pun4
spun4 4ay1Q pa3aspng

«L8S'SE6 S dx3 £z pund |e101
+0S6°L S 13Y10

+CSL°. S juawdinbj/ssiddng
«50962T $32IA19S paseyding
+E€SLTBT S sjyauag
+LTS'B6S S saLe|es

sainypuadxy Lz pung



x9202-5202 §20e-+ecoe ¥202-£20e £20ez-gcoc €202-lLcoT L20g-020e

09
SjuUapPNIS JINO JUawjjoiuy uado - Aepliq pig
9c0e-g2c0T §202-v20e ¥202-€202 £202-220¢ 2coe-1coe L20e-0c0c 8

— og

.......... 0oL

- —— 0§l
R ‘ U

sjuapnjls uj Juawjjosuy uadp - Aepu4y pig

-QNONumNON‘ :ONON..VNONI‘ ) i.vNON-mNON: L nNONuNNON: ' 220z-Leoe L202-0202 g6
e — BN SSE o .S€ ose

diusiaqawain Aepilid pas

S2]BWNST 9G-S«

[4=
[43
0€
8¢
8¢
S¢

+¥9¢0¢-520¢
S70¢-vZ20¢
¥c0e-€d0¢
€20¢-220¢
¢coc-1eoe
120¢-020¢

Sjuapnis INQ Juawjjoiuz uadQ - Aepug €

69
11T
LT
14
1sT
84T

+9¢0¢-520¢
S¢oe-veoe
¥20¢-€20¢
€¢0¢-¢¢0¢C
270¢-1¢0¢
T¢0¢-0¢0¢

SJuapnls U Juawijoiug uado - Aepuig €

9ge
[4°13
6S€
§G¢€
343
LSE

x9¢0¢-9¢0¢
S¢0e-renc
¥c0¢-£20¢
€70¢-tene
¢Z0¢-1¢0¢

1202-020¢
diysiaquiaiy Aepud €



S91BWINST 97-GCT 4

«9¢0¢ .G20¢  vcoe €¢0c ¢ecoe Leoc 0coc 610¢ 810¢ 1102 910¢ gloe

08Y'TP9 S 4920C

N —— 000°062 (paypneun, )
€78'998 S «xST0C

€€1'S6L S ¥20T
92417l S €20T
66L'V6LS  TT0T
LYS'€L8S 120
. 0Sv'L68$ 0207
—08Y'TH9- s —— 000052 0L6TS8$ 6102
0t0'sz. £19'6€8$ 8107
€€/'S6L 66.'v6L 6EYLTES  LT0T
v€0'8/6 S  910C
0000ST'T$  ST0T
.:OM aunf &.O se
Jduejeg QT pund

= — 000°00S

0,6'LG8ELI'6EB
g e — —— 000'000°L

v€0'8.6

 €28'998

hﬂmumhmom.vm 168

S 000°0S L L- 000'052'L
puai] @ouejeg pund 0L pund



»9202-5202 Scoeg-vcoc ¥20g-€20cT €c0c-ccoc c¢goe-Leoe L2oe-02coe

00°0%

oo'Ls

00'2c$

00'ES

- 00'FS
puesnoy] iad arey NN

gcoe-Leoc

LZozZ-0z0e

«9202-5202 SZ202-¥202 ¥20oc-e2c0e LA [ATAATA

000'000'005

- 000°000°000'L

B 000'000'00G"L

e o S G S e e P —— o OQ0.000.0QO.N
sanjeA pazijenbg

»9202-G202 SZ0Z-v20c vr20c-£202 €202-220c [t AerAd ¥ AsrA L20g-020c

~—- 000°000'2

000'000't

Ano™1 xXel 1e101

S2IBWINST 92-GC«

LTES
12€S
95T $
v0'E S
€TES
or'Es

puesnoyL Jad a3ey [IIN

06£'9€8'769°T §
0ZS'€E¥9'659'T
887 €¥6'609°T S
6LL'689'65ET S
128°0T¥'vPT'T S
LI9'T9T'SLTTS
san|ep pazijenb3

90€'7€S'S S
€69'V7E'SS
LLE'VTT'Y S
9EL'0ET'V S
955'0€0'Y S
ST¥'000V S
Ana1 xeq |eyor

x9¢0Z-5¢0¢
§¢0¢-reoe
7¢0¢-£0¢
€20¢-2e0oc
€¢0¢-1¢0¢

T¢0¢-020¢
Jeap

+*9¢0¢-5¢0¢
geoz-veoe
¥Z0¢-€C0¢
€¢0¢-¢e0c
¢coe-1e0e

T20¢-0¢0¢
Jeap

x9¢0C-5¢0C
S¢0¢-¥20C
¥20Z-£20¢
€¢0¢-¢eoe
ceoe-t1eoe

1¢0¢-0¢0¢
Jeap



anuaaal/sjaaysyiomsywl)sjs/aob imeidpyzdpy sje ajqejieae s| jeaysyiopm

palejuz-pIsig ejeq |dd OEQ-0INY  1A3X ¥OI0D 1132
817.92£00'0 = 8jey AnaT ‘LOb-Id 8y} uf pauoiiodde aq o} Ans| [BJ0] 8y) Si gL 8uIT
90€'1£6'G (SL + OFL + GYL + VrL) AraT Xel pund Iy g3LY0d3Y 5202 lled [e10L "91.||06E9E8'Z69'L | uonenjen pazijenb3 juswuoipoddy xel JnO-4IL 5202
(idg1ebpng o) |0 AluQ BysOUBY B B3NBM|IIA - BNUBARY AAaT JBUID g sanjep Ausdoid SZ0Z [1ed
(1dy1eBpng o)) [0 (z1Z 215) sexe] s|quaa|jooun 10} ¥oeqableyn AaeT Jea A Joud D
(1dy 196png o)) [000'8S (112 245 08 pung) sadiaes Alunwwo) g |[1S8'eL ‘Junowy uoljdwax3 Buunday-uoN
000'000'} (112 248-193Q 6€ pund) 1g8Q pancuddy wnpuasajey v |[EFB0EZ) = (quiay Jad anuanay 9Z-5Z0Z WNWixel ‘G aul} X
000'850°L (Q+0+8+y) sa1Aa7 13YI0 Woly anuaasy ejol ‘S| (9 = 00't X
(idyeBpng o)) [0 LLg AS ¥ pund :pasciddy Bunaapy [enuuy ‘dx3 jeided D |9 | (0 <yi'gaur -z aun)ssoq 314 abeisay
(1dy1eBpng o)) [0 L1g 918 8E pund (ywi) apisul) 1qaq wnpuaiajey-uoN ‘g |[158EL = uondwax3 juswjoiuz Buiulasg :goL sur
(0} pung pasodold) [908'ELt T LLZ 25 01 pu4 :suoljesadQ usg 'y
:punj pue asodind Aq papasu sjuwe 1ajug :mojag pasinbay sauug 9be
90E'ELY'Y [ €1 9ul|< JoN] (D+g+Y) pesn og o1 anuaaay pajwiT [B30L bl
(s81A87 Lt '8¢ '01) "SZ0T 10} PI2YUB S| BIEP 9et 29¢ 19€ 314 [eloL
90E LYY | (z1 aur - L} auI) :enuanay pajwi a|qemoyy ‘gL ||2¥e Morea sieadde abesare ydd ayL .31d 314 s|ooyas Japeyn
*AAZ LOIMLSIO IHL ONILLIS NIHM 143D IV Sk 190 THL 3SN 1SN SLOMLSIA $19043S Jaleyy juapuadapu - S| M., 08 08 09 Juspuadapuj - §| MoN
T apnjoul jou saop piy |idnd Jad Joj pasn B
21082 (169 82unog) Auedoud Jeuosied jdwex3 10} PIY 18IS ‘A || sgesane oy sy anuansy foj pasn si 9z¢ 16€ 15€ 31 1deg
9/5'69 (169 821n0g) siandwod 1dwex3 1o} PIY 31E1S D || snoge umoys ebeseny weuns, gsureur| | € v (ov'or'or) %
0 (81 10 €202 Jod 0§) swousig Auanod YbiH o) piy slels g 9 8 L} 314 Jawwng
662 7L Qv Tvd3INID 40 JLVINILST | ATNT 92-G202 'V 5Z0z (24114 £20¢
288°LLL (@zL + 021 + 921 + vzI) voneindwoy ul pasn 8q 0 piy (2101 Z1|[€SE | = ¢ / ({ssp +GZ)+{sSt +pZ)+(sSt +£2)):BAay 1unD g auln
£61'G8S'Y (01 U7+ 6 u7) suondwax3 [y YN JWI BnuaAsy 92-GZ0Z “|L
yL'ey uononpaq piy 18YanoA [00Uog 8jeAlld dSNS ‘|
0LL'801 uolanpad Py JaYano [00Y2S 3leAlld dDdY Pue dOdm ‘H 29¢ 19 GGe ENERCICTN
0 (doysued] |eg gg pund) sjuswisnipy JayiQ ‘9 314 s|ooyds Jaueyd
0 (aAllebau se Jajua) sainypuadx3 g pun4 s|qibijau| 10§ uononpay "4 08 09 02 juapuadapul - §D| MaN
0 (Islndnd pajunooun) juswyjjoiuzy uadg l1ea Jold '3 LGE 1GE 6vE ‘3141deg
6¥5'6 9Z-G20Z 'saxe| papuiasey 10 papunjay Joj juswisnipy ‘g 3 v ¥ (ov'or'ov) %
0 (s|reyap Joj + Bd @8s) 9g-G20g 10y uondwaxy joN Aouaipyy3 ABlaug 0 ] 1L 6 1314 J8wwng
1G8'EL (3] woyy) 9g-Gz0z 40y uondwaxy juawljoluz Buiuipag g ¥zoz £20Z zz0z
Wi 9z-GZ0Z Pasax3 0) epualsjey Buinoay-uoN v |[66€ | = ¢ | ((sst +pZ)+(ssp'+£2)+(ssp'+22)):Bay aseg g aul
LLE0VE (I+H+9+4+3+0+D+8+Y) suondwax3 Bulinoey-uoN 9Z-GZ0Z [210L 0L
98 VYE'R (8 U7 + £ u7) suondwax3 Buunoay Yim Wi 92-6202 6 %G/ @ sidnd Jajsuel | juapisey joIsIQ-18iu| OZE YD 1unoDd
0 (4eaf 1511y S1 92-6Z0Z JI) Po29x3 0) epualajay Bulinoay -3 "SobelaAy dIySIaquay 314 JeWwwing g Jaquiajdasg
0 (Sz-¥20Z 01 $2-£202) 5507 ply 12edw| |eleps4 'Q
0 (uBis apnpou) ‘aaneBau i} Bioay 1aWO/AI0IB] JO Jajsuel] "D {uonanpaq pry Jayanop, spasp |eads [00YoS SjBALd 'uoNlaNpag
0 80IAJBG JO JBYsuel] g Pl 18YaN0A [00YDS 8)BALd ‘sjualisnipy JayiQ ‘spuadx3 g8 pund a|qibiau) Joj uononpay ‘sjdnd juawjjoiuy
0 JanohieD Jea A Joud "y [|uadQ Jea Joud ‘saxe | papuiasay/papunay ‘uohdwaxg Aouaiolyyg ABiaug quawielug Bulupeq ‘epusiejey Bulinioey
0 {papunol) (3+0+D+g+V) suondwax3 Bulunoay 9Z-620Z 18101 ‘8|fUON ‘ssajwieH PIoH g/) {PRIAs]| JUISIP UDIYM JOJ JUNOLUE [BNjJE JSJU Junowy AasT suondwax] Buliniay-ucon ay) Jod,
0 CO_Ewam m:_tJUwWTCOZ ssajwieH pIoH ‘g
9/8'vrE'Y (9 U7 x g uT) Bay quisp InD x quispiaey xel v |[LSO'Z0E Y = (1 8ur) ejeq Gz-vz0Z Wouy Jjing enuanay aseq 9g-5Z0Z L3IN
9/8'vrE't (papunoi) (g4 u7 + yu) suondwaxg oN YW A8y 92-620Z L|[250°L6 @ Lsuondwex3 Bulunoay-uoN palae ||y 104 AraT [BI0] GZ-PE0T
€GE (191 wouy) £/(ssp"+GZ0Z 'sSy"+¥20Z ‘Sst'+£20z) Bay diysiaqusiy juauny -9l = (Gzoz 8unp ‘Wi AeY TYNIH G2-¥2) AraT 18AQ 104 Ajeuad piy GZ-vZ0T
£7'80E'ZL (¥ U + ¢ u7) Jaqualy Jad anuansy wnwixew 9z-5202 ‘6|0 + (L1Z 215 L Ara7 'Ol 8ull GZ-#Z) e AneT b pud GZ-¥Z0T
00'0 (Aluo s1s10 93020-peindwod |da 92-6202) 93aDD 8yl jo anea D |[o + (112 215 8€ AnBT 'GP L BulT GZ-¥Z) WBD A8 §E PUd GZ-120E
000 0> 10N (Ot-((wr+£)-Buiad ray moT)) Jou) ney mo g |[£69'F82 1 + (112 215 0L An8T WL BUIN GZ-#Z) WBD AraT 0L PuUd 21202
00'GZ€ 9Z-GZ0z 410} 8buey) Jequiaiy 1ad pamolly v |[ZL0'82 + (169 215 'Qz| 8uI §z-¥¢) Aladoud |euosiad jdwax3 10) piy GZ-vZ02
00°000°LL {1)506°1Z)L's Jad Bulag anuaasy mo 9Z-GZ0Z 9/5'69 + (169 215 'DZL 8UIN §Z-¥Z) PaAB2aY ply Jeindwo) GZ-rzZ0z
00°GzE (g+v) abueyg Jaquisly Jad 92-6202 ‘v|[0 + (829 218 '@zl 8uIT SZ-¥Z) PIY AOd IH GZ-+202
£7'E86°L ) (sjuad yym) (zu1 /1 un) Jequiay Jad anuanay ased 9¢-5202 '¢||zzZ8’al + {129 2Is 'YZ| 8uI GZ-Z) UoneayNIa) piy [BJBUBD GZ-FZ0Z
65E (ya) woyy) c/(sst"+y20z 'Ss¥'+£20T 'sSb'+2202) Bay diysiequiay 1deg aseg Z HWIT anUaAay 6Z-p |BUld 4O ((0) duIn+g. 8uIT) - LI 8ulT) peadxd JoN Ael junowy | sur
LS0'Z0E'Y (o] wouy) {L¥ '8E ‘0L SpPUN4) anuaAsy aseq 9Z-G20Z 'L GZ/L/L 40 SV VIVd
199USHIOM W] BNUBADY 9Z-GZ0Z A 2986 A Anuno) axen _ -1oi1sId

13IHSHAOM LINIT ANNIAIYH 92-5202
NOILONYLSNI 2ITdNnd 40 LNJW1LHVd3A




